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Hide Details
From: Gwenn Huson <Gwenn.Huson@CrossMatch.com>
To: "IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com" <IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com>
History: This message has been replied to.

Good Morning,

g

\

This product and services are only available through Crossmatch.

Gwenn

From: IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com [mailto:IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:57 AM

To: Gwenn Huson

Subject: RE: YOUR QUOTE - CONTRACT NO. 026002 DATED 9/14/15

Hi Gwenn -
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Ok...one last question: do you have any authorized resellers for the items referenced in the subject quote or is this

product and service only available thru Crossmatch?
Thank you for your assistance.

llyse S. Valdivia, CPPO, CPPB, FCCN
Assistant Purchasing Manager
Purchasing Division

Town of Palm Beach

Phone: 561-227-7001

Fax: 561-835-4688

E-mail: ivaldivia@townofpalmbeach.com

Gwenn Huson ---09/24/2015 11:19:09 AM---No, they aren’t. Gwenn

From: Gwenn Huson <Gwenn.Huson@CrossMatch.com>

To: "IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com" <|Valdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com>
Date: 09/24/2015 11:19 AM

Subject: RE: YOUR QUOTE - CONTRACT NO. 026002 DATED 9/14/15

No, they aren’t.

Gwenn

From: IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com [mailto:IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 8:19 AM
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To: Gwenn Huson
Subject: RE: YOUR QUOTE - CONTRACT NO. 026002 DATED 9/14/15

Thanks, Gwenn. Are they available on any other state, local or cooperative contracts?

llyse S. Valdivia, CPPO, CPPB, FCCN
Assistant Purchasing Manager
Purchasing Division

Town of Palm Beach

Phone: 561-227-7001

Fax: 561-835-4688

E-mail: ivaldivia@townofpalmbeach.com

Gwenn Huson ---09/24/2015 10:54:50 AM---llyse, I'm sorry but the two part numbers on the quote are no
eligible for GSA pricing.

From: Gwenn Huson <Gwenn.Huson@CrossMatch.com>

To: "IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com" <|Valdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com>
Date: 09/24/2015 10:54 AM

Subject: RE: YOUR QUOTE - CONTRACT NO. 026002 DATED 9/14/15

Ilyse,
I'm sorry but the two part numbers on the quote are no eligible for GSA pricing.

Regards,
Gwenn

From: IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com [mailto:IValdivia@TownofPalmBeach.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 7:49 AM

To: Gwenn Huson

Subject: YOUR QUOTE - CONTRACT NO. 026002 DATED 9/14/15

Good morning Gwenn -

With reference to the subject Quote you recently submitted to Terri Bayard of our Information Systems
Department, would you please resubmit your quote to me based upon the GSA Contract?

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me per below.
Thanks-

llyse S. Valdivia, CPPO, CPPB, FCCN
Assistant Purchasing Manager
Purchasing Division

Town of Palm Beach

Phone: 561-227-7001

Fax: 561-835-4688

E-mail: ivaldivia@townofpalmbeach.com
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This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential, proprietary, inside and/or legally
privileged information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then permanently delete it from your system. You are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Cross Match Technologies, Inc.® , DigitalPersona® and the DigitalPersona logos are registered
trademarks or trademarks of Cross Match Technologies, Inc and DigitalPersona, Inc. in the United
States and other countries.
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States and other countries.

This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential, proprietary, inside and/or legally
privileged information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
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the sender by replying to this message and then permanently delete it from your system. You are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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trademarks or trademarks of Cross Match Technologies, Inc and DigitalPersona, Inc. in the United
States and other countries.
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